MINUTES OF STANTON-ON-THE-WOLDS PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN THE PARISH CHURCH ON TUESDAY 3rd JANUARY 2023 AT 7.00PM.

| PRESENT: | |
|---------------------|---|
| Chair: | Cllr Robert Day |
| Parish Councillors: | Cllrs Danielson, Rahma, Watson |
| | |
| Also present: | Michelle Law (Clerk) minuted the meeting. |
| | Emma Goodman – RFO. |
| | 1 member of public. |
| | |
| 23/0026 | Apologies |
| | |

Apologies had been received from Cllr Spillane and the reason for absence was ACCEPTED.

23/0027 Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

23/0028 Minutes

 a) Full Council Meeting minutes dated 1st November 2022 – APPROVED and signed by Cllr Day as a true record.

23/0029 Open session for the public

There were no items brought for discussion under this item.

23/0030 Matters arising from the Full Council Meeting 1st November 2022

- a) Queens platinum jubilee bench The Clerk updated the council that they were still waiting for quotes to come through for the base for the bench. It was AGREED that this item would be brought back to the next meeting.
- b) New Litter Bins The Clerk updated the council that they were still waiting for information to come back from the relevant department. It was AGREED that this item would be brought back to the next meeting.

23/0031 Agenda Items Not Covered Elsewhere

- a) Grant request from All Saints Church All Saints Church have requested a grant of £1000, it was **AGREED** to give the requested grant.
- b) New Councillor Teri Browett gave a brief presentation, and it was **AGREED** that she would be co-opted onto the Council by a show of hands, signed the Declaration of Acceptance of office in the presence of the Clerk and joined the meeting.
- c) Stanton-on-the-Wolds Parish Council postal address Keyworth Parish Council have agreed to allow Stanton-on-the-Wolds Parish Council to use their Council office as the postal address for the fee of £35 per year. It was AGREED that Stanton-on-the-Wolds Parish Council would pay the £35 annual fee and use the Keyworth Parish Council Office as their postal address.
- d) Kings Coronation With the King having his coronation this year, it was AGREED that the Parish Council place some planter boxes at each of the signs as you enter the village. Each box would have plants that are red, white, and blue and a plaque would be placed on each box to commemorate the King. It further AGREED that the clerk would investigate if anything could be purchased for the lampposts similar to the poppies that are used in November.
- e) Stanton-on-the-Wolds newsletter Since the COVID pandemic there hasn't been a regular newsletter that is delivered to the houses of the village. It was **AGREED** that the Clerk will contact the Keyworth News to see how many houses in Stanton-on-the-Wolds already receive the Keyworth News and ask if those houses that don't could be included in the round. If the Keyworth News can include all houses in Stanton-on-the-Wolds, it was also **AGREED** the Clerk will investigate how much it will cost for Stanton-on-the-Wolds Parish Council to have a couple of pages in the Keyworth News to keep residents updated. It was further **AGREED** that the Clerk will set up a Facebook page as another way of trying to keep local residents up to date with information.

23/0032 Finance

- a) A schedule of payments and reimbursements included in the briefing notes for the meeting was **APPROVED** for payment (appendix 1).
- b) The budget monitoring report included in the briefing notes for the meeting was **APPROVED** (appendix 2)
- c) The draft 2023/24 budget The RFO confirmed that the budget for 2023/24 has now been set **NOTED**
- d) The 2023/24 Precept The RFO confirmed that the precept for 2023/24 has now been submitted to Rushcliffe Borough Council **NOTED**

23/0033 Planning Applications

- a) 22/01592/FUL Land South if Thurlby Lane, Thurlby Lane Withdrawn NOTED
- b) 22/02182/FUL Jerico Farm, Fosse Way Approved **NOTED**
- c) 22/01889/CMA Allsop Metals Ltd **NO OBJECTION**

d) 22/01888/CMA – Allsop Metals Ltd – NO OBJECTION

23/0034 Correspondence

There was no correspondence received for this meeting.

23/0035 County / Brough Councillor updates

There were no members from the County or Brough Council present.

There being no further business, the Chair closed the meeting at approximately 8.15pm